

A skier triggered this 30' wide, 2' deep soft slab avalanche from lower angle terrain nearby. It is on an E-SE aspect near 9,000' outside Cooke City. Photo: B. Fredlund

Advisory Region Cooke City

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Mon Jan 29, 2018GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Jan 30, 2018

Cooke City, 2018-01-29